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Dr Terence Montague ) .
Anaesthetics Department Please reply to; The undersigned
Our Lady’s Children’s Hospital
. Your reference:
Crumiin
Dublin 12 .
ireland Our reference:
( Date: 4 December 2006
Dear Sir

As you are aware we are presently conducting a criminal investigation into the
circumstances surrounding the death of Adam Strain, DOB 4/8/91 on 27/1111995 at

the Royal Victoria Hospital for Sick Children.

The investigation file is now ready for submission to the Public Prosecution Service
for decision. However, in the interests of completeness we are required to conduct
an interview with you to ascertain your account of events on 27/1 1/85 during

Adam Strain’s renal fransplant operation. We are aware that you were present

during the operation assisting Dr Taylor.

| would ask for your co-operation in this matter and would be obliged if you would

(. contact Detective Sergeant Billy Cross on I o' C"

o arrange a suitable date and location for your interview in
Northern ireland.

Yours sincerely

VA & | ™\
L%\CL\QQ\\.&.\D\/\&\‘

Tara Nicholl
D/inspector
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Making Northern Ireland Safer For Everyone Through Professional, Progressive Policing

Dr Terence Montague :
. Pl ly to:
Anaesthetics Department easereply fo:, The undersigned
Our Lady’s Children’s Hospital
R Your reference:
Crumlin
Dublin 12 Our ref .
Ireland ur reference:
Date: - 21 February 2007
Dear Sir

Further to my letter of 4% December 2006 requesting your co-operation in the
investigation into the death of Adam Strain, date of birth 4/8/1991 on 27/11/1995 at

the Royal Victoria Hospital for Sick Chitdren, Belfast. | would once again request that

you contact Detective Sergeant Billy Cross on ||| - o»
_to arrange a suitable date and location for your interview in

_ Northern lreland.

Should you fail to co-operate with this investigation police wili contact the Royal

College of Surgeons to inform them.

Yours faithfully

s

. (}\,'\SJ\\.’\ {\‘\

Tara Nicholi
D/Inspector
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